

## NOTICE OF MEETING

### RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, August 12, 2014**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

**Webcast.** Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page at [www.rrc.state.tx.us](http://www.rrc.state.tx.us) by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to <http://www.texasadmin.com/txrail.shtml>.

**Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability.** Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human Resources Division of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at [ADA@rrc.state.tx.us](mailto:ADA@rrc.state.tx.us); or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

### HEARINGS DIVISION

#### GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10367: Application of Hughes Natural Gas, Inc. for test year 2013 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment Program for the Environs Area.

#### SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

2. Docket No. C14-0011-SC-26-F: Texas Municipal Power Agency (TMPA) appeal of 2013 annual fees for Permit 26D, Gibbons Creek Lignite Mine, Grimes County, Texas.
3. Docket No. C13-0008-SC-32-F: Application by Texas Westmoreland Coal Company for a multi-phase release of reclamation obligations (Phase I, Phases II and III, and Phase III) on an aggregate 920.7 acres, Jewett Mine, Leon, Limestone, and Freestone Counties, Texas.
4. Docket No. C12-0019-SC-33-B: Application by The Sabine Mining Company for a revision to its Permit No. 33H, South Hallsville No. 1 Mine, postmine land use change to industrial land use for a sludge lagoon, Harrison County, Texas.

#### OIL AND GAS

5. O&G 01-0286223: Application of CES SWD Texas, Inc. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for the CES Carrizo Yard Lease, Well No. 3, Evergreen Farms, NE (1st Olmos) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.
6. O&G 0282343: Application of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Canucks Lease, Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.

7. O&G 0281088: Application of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Canucks Lease, Well No. 3H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.
8. O&G 8A-0278263: Application of the George R. Brown Partnership, L.P., to consider surface commingling authority pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.26 and 3.27 for the J.W. Morrison Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4, & 5, Lyn-Kay (6200) Field, Kent County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
9. O&G 8A-0279792: Commission-called hearing to provide the George R. Brown Partnership, L.P., an opportunity to show cause why they are not in breach of surface commingling authority pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.26 and 3.27 for the J.W. Morrison Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4, & 5, Lyn-Kay (6200) Field, Kent County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
10. O&G 0283553: Application of Southern Exploration, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the St of Tex-Sei Lease, Well No. 26, Weatherbee (Miss), Ancell (Ellenburger), Wilbarger County Regular, Billie Jo (Caddo) and Wildcat Fields, Wilbarger County, Texas.
11. O&G 0283554: Application of Southern Exploration, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the St of Tex-Sei Lease, Well No. 24, Weatherbee (Miss), Ancell (Ellenburger), Wilbarger County Regular, Billie Jo (Caddo) and Wildcat Fields, Wilbarger County, Texas.
12. O&G 0284486: Application of Sabco Operating Company, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the recompletion (directional) of Well No. 4, Sabco Folts Lease, LaBelle, SW (6500) Field, Jefferson County, Texas.
13. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007032: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1508 Redbud Lane (Proctor), Irving, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
14. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007525: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2821 William Brewster Drive (Muret Street), Irving, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
15. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007418: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2002 Finley Road (William Brewster), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
16. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007941: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 812 Wilcox Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
17. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007953: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1209 Wilcox Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.

18. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010955: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3466 Binyon Avenue (Stadium Drive), Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b); Motion for Rehearing.
19. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012236: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4907 Brookview Drive (Inwood Road), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b); Motion for Rehearing.
20. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009420: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 400 E. 8th Street (Denver Street), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
21. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009438: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7054 Woodard Avenue (Starr Street), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
22. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009447: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2014 Eldorado Way, Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
23. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007679: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 608 Jefferson Street (Hamilton Street), McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
24. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007687: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 507 Jefferson Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
25. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007745: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 505 Gerrish Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
26. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009449: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at E. 8th Street at Lansing Street, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
27. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009453: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 605 Wilcox Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.

28. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015280: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4220 Lorraine Avenue (Douglas Avenue), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
29. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007765: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1428 Northridge Drive (Springbrook Drive), Plano, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
30. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007896: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Elm Street (Wilcox Street), McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
31. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007936: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 911 Wilcox Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
32. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007760: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1104 Shady Oak Court (Shadywood Street), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
33. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007806: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1117 Shady Lane (Shady Brook Drive), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
34. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007899: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1208 Wilcox Street (Rike Street), McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
35. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007955: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 213 8th Street (Zang Boulevard), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
36. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009359: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Rockwall Street and Jefferson Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
37. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014016: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at the 800 block 8th Avenue, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.

38. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007674: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 900 block Shady Lane (Shady Brook Drive), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
39. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007697: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1005 Wilcox Street (Gerrish Street), McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
40. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007759: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 312 Davis Street (Denver Street), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
41. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015733: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 5504 Odessa Avenue (Wosley Drive), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b); Motion for Rehearing.
42. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016360: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4301 Greene Avenue (Seminary Drive), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).
43. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018342: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1641 Holly Place (Holly Lane), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b); Motion for Rehearing.
44. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013158: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 700 Josephine Street (College Street), McKinney, Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a); Motion for Rehearing.
45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013236: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 904 Highland Village Road, Highland Village, Denton County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.
46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013388: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4413 Greene Avenue, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b); Motion for Rehearing.
47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013405: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6744 Hewitt Street (Buck Street), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b); Motion for Rehearing.

48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015652: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1533 Franklin Street (15th Street), Irving, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b); Motion for Rehearing.
49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015672: Enforcement action against RKM Utility Services, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 105 Terrance Drive, DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b); Motion for Rehearing.
50. O&G 20-0288575: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Whitt Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 921150); Motion for Rehearing.
51. O&G 20-0289554: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Crystal River Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 191683); Motion for Rehearing.
52. O&G 20-0289560: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hay Creek Investments, L.L.C. (Operator No. 368312); Motion for Rehearing.

**OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA** (40 items; numbers 53 - 92)

53. O&G 10-0289117: Application of J-Brex Company to adopt field rules for the Coldwater Creek, E. (Oswego) Field, Hansford County, Texas.
54. O&G 8A-0289255: Application of Raw Oil & Gas, Inc., to adopt field rules for the Adcock, W. (Spraberry) Field, Dawson County, Texas.
55. O&G 06-0288699: Application of Fair Oil, Ltd, to amend field rules for the Mt. Vernon (Travis Peak) Field, Franklin County, Texas.
56. O&G 04-0288700: Application of Rosetta Resources Operating, L.P. to amend field rules for the Gates Ranch (Eagle Ford Shale) Field, Webb County, Texas.
57. O&G 08-0289254: Application of Ring Energy, Inc. to amend field rules for the Block A-34 (San Andres) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
58. O&G 08-0287997: Application of ConocoPhillips Company to amend and renumber field rules for the Andector (Wichita Albany) Field, Ector County, Texas.
59. O&G 02-0287458: Application of Sabine Oil & Gas, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the DeWitt (Eagle Ford Shale) Field, DeWitt, Gonzales, Lavaca and Karnes Counties, Texas.
60. O&G 02-0287862: Application of Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company, L.P. to amend field rules for the DeWitt (Eagle Ford Shale) Field, DeWitt, Gonzales, Lavaca and Karnes Counties, Texas.
61. O&G 06-0287734: Application of SEM Operating Company, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the Eastham State Farm (Glenrose) Field, Houston County, Texas.

62. O&G 08-0289141: Application of Southwest Royalties, Inc., to transfer wells to the Magnolia Sealy Field, Ward County, Texas.
63. O&G 03-0287735: Application of SEM Operating Company, L.L.C. for a blanket exception to 16 TAC §3.10 for various Fort Trinidad Fields in Houston and Madison Counties, Texas.
64. O&G 08-0287590: Application of Mid-States Operating Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.13 for the Wigley 37 Well No.11 Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County Texas.
65. O&G 01-0287828: Application of Exco Operating Company, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, Tidwell East Zav Lease, Well Nos. A 1H, A 3H, D 1H, and D 3H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Zavala County, Texas.
66. O&G 01-0287731: Application of Exco Operating Company, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, Wilson Tracts, Dim A Lease, Well No. 1H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.
67. O&G 03-0289142: Application of Venado Oil and Gas for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Harkrider Unit, Well No. 1H, Southern Bay (Eagleford) Field, Lee County, Texas.
68. O&G 01-0289887: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co. to consider authority pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.36, 3.70, & 3.106 to construct and operate a sour gas pipeline, The Moursund Pipeline, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.
69. O&G 03-0287070: Application of 306 Montgomery, LTD pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for approval of a qualified subdivision for a total of a 162.425 acre tract of land in the Colin McRae Survey, A-375, and the John B. Richards Survey, A-449, Montgomery County, Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc.
70. O&G 01-0284441: Commission-called hearing on the request of Foyoro Energy, L.L.C., to give Foyoro an opportunity to show cause why the Commission should not cancel the P-4 certificate of compliance and sever, for violations of Statewide Rules pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.8, 3.21, and/or 3.91, Foyoro's Bateman (Austin Chalk) Unit, Bateman (Austin Chalk) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.
71. O&G 05-0290039: Commission-called hearing to supercede the final order issued in Oil and Gas Docket No. 05-0225557 requiring the plugging of Well No. 1-A on the Poindexter (02705) Lease, Wortham Field, Freestone County, Texas, and to enable Tejas Farms to become the operator of record.
72. O&G 20-0288567: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pioneer Gas Pipeline, Inc. (Operator No. 665707); Motion for Rehearing.
73. O&G 20-0289547: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Anchor Oil Company (Operator No. 020590); Motion for Rehearing.
74. O&G 20-0289551: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Camoil, Inc. (Operator No. 127449); Motion for Rehearing.

75. O&G 20-0289553: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Conner-Marrs Company (Operator No. 172005); Motion for Rehearing.
76. O&G 20-0289555: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Eureka Prospecting Company (Operator No. 255347); Motion for Rehearing.
77. O&G 20-0289558: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of H. P. Slagel Producing Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 341573); Motion for Rehearing.
78. O&G 20-0289559: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hall Oil & Gas (Operator No. 345972); Motion for Rehearing.
79. O&G 20-0289561: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kneupper Oil, L.L.C. (Operator No. 470787); Motion for Rehearing.
80. O&G 20-0289565: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Prospecta Group, Inc. (Operator No. 681481); Motion for Rehearing.
81. O&G 20-0289571: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of South Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 802623); Motion for Rehearing.
82. O&G 20-0289573: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wako Oil Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 891732); Motion for Rehearing.
83. O&G 20-0289574: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of XOG Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 945921); Motion for Rehearing.
84. O&G 20-0289864: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Amour, Widd (Operator No. 031915); Motion for Rehearing.
85. O&G 20-0289868: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dark Horse Operating Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 200532); Motion for Rehearing.
86. O&G 20-0289876: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lapis Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 891732); Motion for Rehearing.
87. O&G 20-0289881: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Strat Land Exploration Company (Operator No. 825420); Motion for Rehearing.
88. O&G 20-0288575: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Yohawk Operating, LLC (Operator No. 947113); Motion for Rehearing.
89. O&G 08-0290484: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Allberg (#42296); Bella (#44298); Cox (#00000); Cox "A" (#23690); and Twilight (#43121) Leases, Boydell, S. (Clear Fork, Lo.) (11082 333) Field, Andrews County, Texas.



90. O&G 7B-0289085: Patton, E. N. Oil Company, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Cricket (Strawn) Unit (#30653) Lease, Cricket (Strawn) (21740 500) Field, Haskell County, Texas.
91. O&G 8A-0290481: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Branex/American (#66731); Cook, E. Estate (#67684); Cotton Gin (#68193); Cotton Gin "A" (#69846); Denton Et Al (#66927); Denton A (#69958) Lease, Stockyard (Clearfork, Upper) (86252 400) Field, Gaines County, Texas.
92. O & G 06-0288327: Railroad Commission District 06, Commission-called review of temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the Boggy Creek (Cv Shale) (10156600) Field, San Augustine County, Texas.

**RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS** (27 items; numbers 93 - 119)

93. O&G 20-0287393: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Six-S Properties, Inc. (Operator No. 785246).
94. O&G 20-0289866: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Campana Petroleum Company (Operator No. 127700).
95. O&G 20-0289869: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dominion Production Company, LLC (Operator No. 222288).
96. O&G 20-0290574: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Big Al Oil And Gas (Operator No. 069153).
97. O&G 20-0290575: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Clavo Oil, L.L.C. (Operator No. 158307).
98. O&G 20-0290576: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Click Energy Company (Operator No. 160556).
99. O&G 20-0290577: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cologne Production Company (Operator No. 168910).
100. O&G 20-0290578: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Coreterra Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 178422).
101. O&G 20-0290579: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Davis, Travis H. Gas (Operator No. 206850).
102. O&G 20-0290580: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Eagle Ford Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 238351).
103. O&G 20-0290581: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Evergreen Operating Co., Ltd. (Operator No. 256491).
104. O&G 20-0290582: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Infinity Drilling, L.L.C. (Operator No. 424208).

105. O&G 20-0290584: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Integras Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 424791).
106. O&G 20-0290585: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J&G Oil & Gas (Operator No. 427635).
107. O&G 20-0290586: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kody Petroleum Co., Inc. (Operator No. 473774).
108. O&G 20-0290587: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of MDC Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 556484).
109. O&G 20-0290588: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Milestone Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 567103).
110. O&G 20-0290591: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Paragon Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 639004).
111. O&G 20-0290592: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pheffer Oil, L.L.C. (Operator No. 661571).
112. O&G 20-0290594: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Radius Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 687835).
113. O&G 20-0290595: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sanders Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 747645).
114. O&G 20-0290596: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Scorpion Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 758492).
115. O&G 20-0290597: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of SCS Newton Oil, L.L.C. (Operator No. 760234).
116. O&G 20-0290598: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sequoia Natural Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 767543).
117. O&G 20-0290599: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Spectral Oil & Gas Corporation (Operator No. 809042).
118. O&G 20-0290600: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Swan PC, L.P. (Operator No. 831614).
119. O&G 20-0290601: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wilcox Operating Corporation (Operator No. 923280).

**MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS** (7 items; numbers 120 - 126)

120. O&G 04-0284302: Enforcement action against Stonegate Operators, Inc. (823814) for violation of Statewide Rules on the West (05411) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Loma Novia (2nd Sand) Field, Duval County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.15(f)(2)(A)(ii) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code, §91.143.

121. O&G 8A-0285459: Enforcement action against BOA Energy Resources, L.L.C. (077617) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Goodwin Lease, Well No. 1C (631186), Chalk, N. (Atoka Congl) Field, Cottle County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(a).
122. O&G 04-0286006: Enforcement action against Calstar Energy Consultants, L.L.C. (125952) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Weil "B" (12065) Lease, Well No. 1, Weil (Hockley) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).
123. O&G 09-0284037: Enforcement action against Whitten Energy Corp. (921182) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Hamilton, G.B. (Shallow) (07128) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11G, 12, 13, 23, 24G, 30W, 34W, 35W, 36W, 37W, 40, 41, 42, B 2 and C 2W, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2)
124. O&G 07B-0284006: Enforcement action against Frontier Operating Corporation (287189) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Trust "BS & F" Unit Lease, Well No. 1, Gatlin (Caddo) Field, Shackelford County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.21(j).
125. O&G 09-0278484: Enforcement action against Hardrock Operating Company, Inc. (356779) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Choat (01722) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 7W, and the Keith, E.C. (07301) Lease, Well Nos. 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 12, 14, 15, 17 and 19W, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.26(b)(l) and 3.46(g)(2).
126. O&G 09-0284271: Enforcement action against D.J. Pulling, P.C. (196211) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Crescent SWD Services, L.P. (30710) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.9(9)(B).

### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

#### **AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS** (448 items; numbers 127 - 574)

127. O&G 03-0281755: Layton Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 491399) enforcement action regarding the State Tract 206 Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 216134), Red Fish Reef, North (Frio 7920) Field, and the State Tract 205 Lease, Well No. 4 (RRC No. 122748), Red Fish Reef, North (Frio 7940) Field, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
128. O&G 01-0268062: Tejones Operating Corporation (Operator No. 841338) enforcement action regarding the Poole (11686) Lease, Well Nos. 1-13 and 15-18, Somerset Field, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.15(e)(3).
129. O&G 01-0281458: Lambeck Petroleum, L.L.C. (Operator No. 484271) enforcement action regarding the J W Unit #2 (13888) Lease, Pandora, NW (Austin Chalk) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §91.143.

130. O&G 02-0287764: Cinco Natural Resources Corp. (Operator No. 153474) enforcement action regarding the Julie Beck (09944) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 2H, 3H, 4H, 5H and 6H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford -2) Field, Live Oak County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.32(f)(1)(C) and 3.32(h).
131. O&G 03-0285099: M.B. Environmental Services, L.L.C. (Operator No. 518634) enforcement action regarding the R.S. Sterling (23483) Lease, Moss Bluff Field, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(b).
132. O&G 04-0286308: Royko Oil Company (Operator No. 732198) enforcement action regarding the Baker, Katherine K. (12705) Lease, Well No. 2, Hemlock (Lower Frio) Field, San Patricio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(I).
133. O&G 04-0286312: Green Exploration Company (Operator No. 330179) enforcement action regarding the Exxon Speer Fee (03961) Lease, Well No. 3, White Point, East (HET 4600) Field, San Patricio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(I).
134. O&G 04-0286839: Welder Exploration & Prod., Inc. (Operator No. 907297) enforcement action regarding the Hunt, J. M. (02130) Lease, Well No. 11, Tank Battery, and Pit No. 007132, Plymouth Field, San Patricio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(6) and 3.73(I).
135. O&G 04-0286989: Fidelity Explor. & Prod. Co. (Operator No. 266782) enforcement action regarding the Amyx Bell Gas Unit Lease, Well No. 2 (Permit No. 767067), Tabasco (Consolidated) Field, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.17(a).
136. O&G 04-0286991: Green Exploration Company (Operator No. 330179) enforcement action regarding the Taft Gin & Seed Co A (07262) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Taft (4300) Field, San Patricio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.22 and 3.46.
137. O&G 04-0287146: Myane Insulation & Constr Co, Inc. (Operator No. 597383) enforcement action regarding Waste Hauler Permit 5216, on State Highway 281, Jim Wells County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(f)(1)(C)(ii) and 3.8(f)(1)(C)(iii).
138. O&G 04-0287821: Gazelle Transportation, Inc. (Operator No. 298356) enforcement action regarding the Stroman, D.C. (00157) Lease, Well Nos. 8, 12, and 13, Armstrong Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.1(a)(1)(B).
139. O&G 04-0288122: High Plains Gas Systems, Inc. (Operator No. 385551) enforcement action regarding the Usher Lease, Well No. 1 and Well No. 2, Aransas Pass Field, San Patricio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(I).
140. O&G 06-0288285: Rock Bottom Oil, GP, L.L.C. (Operator No. 722790) enforcement action regarding the Meador, R.C. (13641) Lease, Well Nos. 1 & 2, Cayuga (Woodbine) Field, Anderson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).

141. O&G 7B-0261222: Tx (Georgia) Holdings, Inc. (Operator No. 875173) enforcement action regarding the Louie Williams (00350) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1A, 2, 2A, 3A, 4, 9, 13, 17, 46, 48, 49, 50, 52 and 61; Louie Williams "B" (11682) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 21; and Louie Williams "A" (23576) Lease, Well No. 4; Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.14(b)(3) and 3.46(j).
142. O&G 7B-0268981: HCE Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 369827) enforcement action regarding the Cobb, M. M. (02031) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, and 6, Haskell County Regular Field, Haskell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.14(b)(3), 3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(III), 3.46(j) and 3.46(g)(2).
143. O&G 7B-0275202: Sequoia Fossil Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 767534) enforcement action regarding the Newell (12618) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).
144. O&G 7B-0281856: Permian Legend, L.L.C. (Operator No. 655826) enforcement action regarding the Moore (24946) Lease, Well No. 1, Gibson Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(d)(12).
145. O&G 08-0288396: Genesis Exploration, L.L.C. (Operator No. 300193) enforcement action regarding the State A/C 101 (01531) Lease, and on the State A/C 102 (09234) Lease, Fort Stockton Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2) and 3.46(a).
146. O&G 08-0288550: Aegis Fluids Management, L.L.C. (Operator No. 008551) enforcement action regarding the Aegis Olix B Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 757277) Payton (5950) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
147. O&G 08-0288582: Big Star Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No. 070445) enforcement action regarding the Pebble Beach 28 Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 777830), Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.5(a) and 3.13(a)(5).
148. O&G 09-0278515: Swanson, Tommy Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 832827) enforcement action regarding the Douglas "B" (05068) Lease, Well No. 9 and four unidentified wells, "B", "C", "D" and "E", Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.46(a).
149. O&G 09-0284653: Swanson, Tommy Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 832827) enforcement action regarding the Douglas -F- (13755) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.73(i).
150. O&G 09-0285594: Xstar Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No. 945934) enforcement action regarding the East Vogtsberger Unit (13356) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3 and 6, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.46(j)(2) and 3.73(i).
151. O&G 09-0287142: WY Woodland Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 945283) enforcement action regarding the Harding-Eastman Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID 210560), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).

152. O&G 09-0289017: Shale Tank Truck, L.L.C. (Operator No. 768692) enforcement action regarding the Shale Tank Truck Ponder Truck Yard, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2) and 3.22(b).
153. O&G 10-0288936: Petrolia Group, L.L.C. (Operator No. 660810) enforcement action regarding the Karcat (02304) Lease and Debbie (02353) Lease, Panhandle Carson County Field, Carson County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §91.143.
154. O&G 10-0288937: Petrolia Group, L.L.C. (Operator No. 660810) enforcement action regarding the Hamilton (01134) Lease and the J.J. Perkins (01135) Lease, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §91.143.
155. O&G 10-0289334: Midstates Petroleum Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 566302) enforcement action regarding the Huey 518 Lease, Well No. 8H (Permit No. P651421), and on the Duke 434 Lease, Well No. 2H (Permit No. P676790), Lipscomb, S.E. Field, and on the Caffrey Lease, Well No. 3H (Permit No. P661887), Kiowa Creek (Cleveland) Field, Lipscomb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).
156. O&G 10-0289335: Midstates Petroleum Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 566302) enforcement action regarding the Rocks 446 Lease, Well Nos. 3H (Permit No. P671414) and 4H (Permit No. P675233), and on the Saints 520 Lease, Well No. 3C (Permit No. P672935), Lipscomb, S.E. (Cleveland) Field, Lipscomb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).
157. LP-Gas 2026: MK Gas, Ltd. (License No. 14315) violation at MK Gas, LTD d/b/a Bill C. Smith, Inc., 1420 Highway 281 South, Marble Falls, Burnet County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.
158. LP-Gas 2341: Groendyke Transport, Inc. (License No. 00812) violation on Groendyke Transport No. 71416, Trinity Industries, Inc., Serial Number 417464, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.202(a).
159. LP-Gas 2419: Webberville Propane, Inc. (License No. 06517) violation at Campers Direct America, L.P., 2450 State Highway 71 W., Cedar Creek, Bastrop County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.
160. LP-Gas 2490: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) violation at Amerigas Propane LP, Trans-Western Serial Number A2948, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
161. LP-Gas 2501: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) violation at 7-Eleven #33494, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; and Sunrise Foods #2, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
162. LP-Gas 2503: Texas Star Propane Services, Inc. (License No. 17073) violation at Tracy Randall Residence, 21725 Hufsmith Kohrville Rd., Tomball, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.301.

163. LP-Gas 2507: Pinnacle Propane, L.L.C. (License No. 17801) violation at Maldonado Nursery, 120 East Zipp Rd., New Braunfels, Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.
164. LP-Gas 2509: C & W Fuels, Inc. (License No. 16228) violation at Heavy's Bar-B-Que, 1301 19th St., Hondo, Medina County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.
165. LP-Gas 2512: Propane Fuels, Inc. (License No. 10165) violation at Kountry Bumpkins, one-half mile north of post office in Fred, Tyler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.
166. LP-Gas 2517: Graham Plumbing Services (License No. n/a) violation at Angleton Travel Plaza (IRV'S), 22679 N. Highway 288, Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §113.081(a)(2).
167. LP-Gas 2518: Gas-Tex Energy, Inc. (License No. 05727) violation at Serpro Logistics, 1200 Lakeside Parkway #310, Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
168. LP-Gas 2521: Ferrugia Mechanical (License No. None) violation at the McFadden Residence, 40203 Otero Road, Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §113.081(a)(3).
169. LP-Gas 2524: Dynasty Enterprises, Inc. (License No. 05571) violation at LP-Gas Bobtail (National Tank Serial No. B-9790) 105 S. Sunset, Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
170. LP-Gas 2527: Propane Fuels, Inc. (License No. 10165) violation at Bruce's Cabinet Shop, 3642 F.M. 1013 W, Kirbyville, Jasper County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
171. LP-Gas 2536: Martin Transport, Inc. (License No. 05589) violation at Mississippi Tank Co., Serial No. TCA79A02, Bandera, Bandera County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
172. GUD 10136: DCP Hinshaw Pipeline, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 7218) violation at the 23632 DCP Hinshaw/Edinburg Unit, System ID 732256 HSW-001, 12" & HSW-002, 10" Gas Transmission System, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.215(c)(3) and 49 CFR 192.625(b).
173. GUD 10193: Texas Gas Service Company (Company ID No. 6310) violation at 1712 Payne Avenue, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.130(c) and 8.207(a)(1).
174. GUD 10233: Oiltanking Houston, L.P. (Company ID No. 6195) violation on the Tank 80-7's associated 24" piping and for the 1417 System of Company 6195, Harris County, Houston, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.302(a) and 49 CFR 195.505(b).
175. Damage Prevention 008858: Windsor Homes & Development enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2001 St. Pierre Dr., Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 013973: S & S Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7314 Gingerberry Dr. (Montserrat Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 019665: Venus Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 14th (Bradshaw), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
178. Damage Prevention 021879: Mikes Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18808 N. Bee Cave Springs Cir., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
179. Damage Prevention 023304: Oscar Renda Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2427 Brookfield Ave. (Thurston St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
180. Damage Prevention 023401: Pickett Plumbing, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18226 Widcombe Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 023404: X-Rain Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1202 Old Gobblers Knob Rd., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
182. Damage Prevention 024192: Project Telcon, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5610 Royal Palms St. (Griggs), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
183. Damage Prevention 025723: SAWS enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4902 Buckwheat (Deland), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
184. Damage Prevention 025876: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 5th (Neches St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 026564: McMahon Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2609 E. Park Row Dr. (Hwy. 360 North), Angleton, Tarrant County, Texas.
186. Damage Prevention 027031: Immediate Response Plumber enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7206 Moss Creek (Timberhill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
187. Damage Prevention 027401: House of Power Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3019 Rabbit Brush Ln., Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.
188. Damage Prevention 027467: Krippco Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8527 Nichols Rim (Dana Creek Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
189. Damage Prevention 027558: Rumsey Site Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6500 Preston Rd., Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
190. Damage Prevention 027618: SER Construction Partners, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3219 Carmel St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
191. Damage Prevention 027757: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 220 N. Parrish St., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.



192. Damage Prevention 028151: Corona Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10506 Overview Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
193. Damage Prevention 028162: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1015 N. Sabinas (Rounds St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
194. Damage Prevention 028188: Econo Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11020 Annville Rd. (Violet Rd.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
195. Damage Prevention 028575: Proficient Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 21300 Russell Chase Dr., Pinehurst, Montgomery County, Texas.
196. Damage Prevention 028725: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 221 Eureka St. (Sloan St.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
197. Damage Prevention 028757: Pedro Torres enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12705 Cozy Prairie (Sunny Prairie), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
198. Damage Prevention 028766: John Moore Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 24118 Bay Hill Blvd., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
199. Damage Prevention 028772: C & B Electrical Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 118 Arbor Manors, Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.
200. Damage Prevention 028874: Tenn-Tex Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 24th (Strand), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
201. Damage Prevention 028921: T-Construction & Utility, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 460 E. Bolivar St., Vidor, Orange County, Texas.
202. Damage Prevention 028967: D & L Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14022 U.S. Hwy. 183 (Lake Creek Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
203. Damage Prevention 029037: Dogget Machinery Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4006 Ellen Trout Dr., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 029066: Three Tier Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3031 Hwy. 3, Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
205. Damage Prevention 029080: John Moore Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3603 Cypresswood Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 029112: Legend Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5918 Dillon Creek Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 029205: Volt Electrical Systems enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 920 Foch (Morton), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 029274: T Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 406 FM 723, Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 029306: Hicks Lighting Protection enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3520 FSH N. WW White (Petroleum), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 029333: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3835 Buffalo St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
211. Damage Prevention 029405: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 150 E. Harding (Curtis), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 029418: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 147 Prelude (Arrollia), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
213. Damage Prevention 029460: C. Staff Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5808 Gunnison Turn Rd. (Gunnison Turn Cv.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 029494: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 411 Nopal (Denver), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 029502: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14th St. (Harrington Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 029511: Romans Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11515 Domina St., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 029563: City of Huntsville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 127 Timberline Dr., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 029577: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Creekside Forest Dr. (Winding Trail Dr.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 029707: City of Sugar Land enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1223 Ashwood (Bournewood), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 029710: City of West University Place enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6544 Sewanee Ave., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 029807: Big D Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 349 (Hwy. 176), Tarzan, Martin County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 029842: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at Schwarner, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 029854: Holden Plumbing Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2922 Randy Ln. (Josey Ln.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 029888: Templar Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2505 Wild Oak Forest Ln., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 029953: Condor Fencing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1095 Harbor Retreat St. (Harbor Refuge), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 029999: Ware Plumbing, Heating & A/C enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 116 E. Hiram St., Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 030031: Burnsco Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5101 Turner St. (Walker St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 030043: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10 S. Briar Hollow Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 030046: Holes R Us enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 302 Camp Allen Rd., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 030048: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sea Biscuit Trace, Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 030076: City of Pasadena enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3528 Federal (Vista), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 030116: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3023 Chevy Chase Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 030123: Mid-South Synergy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6109 Cessna Dr. (Bonanza), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 030193: Menade, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5506 Spring Stuebner Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 030208: Diamondback Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 734 N. Alamo Rd. (Nebraska), Alamo, Hidalgo County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 030239: Bent Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6407 W. Loop 1604 N. (Westwood Vista), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 030250: WW Backhoe, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 13900 Albany Springs Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 030269: Entrench, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4911 Island Dr., Midland, Midland County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 030294: Regas Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 11919 Westheimer Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 030305: DNT Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13021 Dessau Rd., Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 030326: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5800 Hwy. 6 N., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
242. Damage Prevention 030331: Earth Irrigation & Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5605 N. 5th (Falcon Ave.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 030377: Dacor A/C Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1345 Desert Link, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 030384: City of Nederland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3107 Lawrence Ave. (30th St.), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 030401: City of Odessa enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2116 N. Muskingum (E. 21st), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 030402: Brooke Pipe and Supply enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3341 Hope Rd. (34th), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 030424: City of Sugar Land enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2900 Hwy. 6, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 030463: City of Arlington enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 500 Houston (Taylor), Angleton, Tarrant County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 030465: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 1954 Oasis Dr. (La Plaza Dr.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 030466: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(i), at 2000 Quail Hollow Dr., Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 030469: Kovar Operating, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at FM 1472 (Toll Rd. 255), Botines, Webb County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 030479: Morton Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Syrah, Bullard, Smith County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 030485: City of Kerens enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 521 N. Wright St. (Donna Cir.), Kerens, Navarro County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 030489: Cherry Demolition enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5908 Feagan St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 030490: Scohil Construction Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17500 Hamilwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 030495: Massana Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 5790 Stonebrook Pkwy. (Longhorn Trail), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 030497: City of West enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Davis (Shook St.), West, McLennan County, Texas.
258. Damage Prevention 030504: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1060 Pope St. (Magnolia St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 030512: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4142 Barrington (Attleboro), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 030515: MP Nexlevel enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 271 FM 306 (IH-35), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 030516: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 539 Bellview (S. Morre St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
262. Damage Prevention 030545: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 635 N.W. 7th St., Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 030547: Oncor Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 635 N.W. 7th St., Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 030557: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 907 Olivia View (Artisan Gate), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 030571: KBJ Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1114 Bentley Dr. (Newchester Dr.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 030578: West Houston Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 26918 Walker Retreat Ln. (Cinco Ranch Blvd.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

267. Damage Prevention 030596: Town & Country Mobile Home Park enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 110 Pine St. (Hampton Rd.), Glenn Heights, Dallas County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 030602: City of McAllen Public Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1709 Tamarack (Bicentennial), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
269. Damage Prevention 030609: Clyde Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17196 Harpers Way, The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
270. Damage Prevention 030655: John Moore Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12203 Burgoyne Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
271. Damage Prevention 030665: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 Live Oak (Dayton), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
272. Damage Prevention 030668: SLH Contracting, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14803 Joshnami, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
273. Damage Prevention 030678: Veolia Water NA enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 246 Crosley St., Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas.
274. Damage Prevention 030684: Assured Realty enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4110 W. Walnut Hill Ln. (N. Star), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
275. Damage Prevention 030691: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3617 Big Spring (Smith Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
276. Damage Prevention 030705: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1187 (Bailey Ranch), Aledo, Parker County, Texas.
277. Damage Prevention 030709: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 Fairfield Ln., Austin, Travis County, Texas.
278. Damage Prevention 030711: COA enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 611 Fairfield Ln., Austin, Travis County, Texas.
279. Damage Prevention 030717: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 919 Travis Ave. (W. Terrell), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
280. Damage Prevention 030720: F & W Electrical Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Vista Del Norte (Vista Valet), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
281. Damage Prevention 030725: Campbell Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2215 Smoke Rock Dr. (Briarcreek), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

282. Damage Prevention 030727: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 531 Donna (McKinney St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
283. Damage Prevention 030728: Ramiro Ramirez Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Grant, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
284. Damage Prevention 030730: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5699 Apollo Dr. (Challenger Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
285. Damage Prevention 030736: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1808 Langford St. (Southwest Pkwy.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
286. Damage Prevention 030742: Enbridge Pipelines (TX Gathering) L. P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 277 (CR 20), Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.
287. Damage Prevention 030751: O. G. Construction Co., L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 26th St. (Covina St.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
288. Damage Prevention 030763: Gorman-Phillips Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at FM 277 (CR 20), Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.
289. Damage Prevention 030766: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9399 SH 289 (W. Prosper Trail), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
290. Damage Prevention 030768: Royal Flush Septic Systems enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 741 Broadmoor Ln. (Lakeview), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
291. Damage Prevention 030772: Grimes Irrigation & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Walnut (Pine), Winnsboro, Franklin County, Texas.
292. Damage Prevention 030779: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19001 Huebner (Blanco), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
293. Damage Prevention 030785: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 S. 13th (O'Neal), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.
294. Damage Prevention 030793: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at St. Louis Ave. (Magnolia Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
295. Damage Prevention 030794: City of College Station enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3014 Coronado, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
296. Damage Prevention 030796: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1604 Surveyor Blvd. (Wiley Post), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

297. Damage Prevention 030800: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1104 Redbud (Ridgewood), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
298. Damage Prevention 030803: BTU enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 15418 Baker Meadow Loop, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
299. Damage Prevention 030815: Devon Energy Production Co., L. P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at U.S. Hwy. 385 (W. Sundown St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
300. Damage Prevention 030818: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13722 Brownsville St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
301. Damage Prevention 030819: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1102 Chippendale Dr. (Ridgeway), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
302. Damage Prevention 030820: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1141 Holly Dr., Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.
303. Damage Prevention 030824: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wheatley St. (W. Montgomery), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
304. Damage Prevention 030825: A & A Sewer Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6727 Wagner Way (Strauss), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
305. Damage Prevention 030830: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3020 Kirk St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
306. Damage Prevention 030831: City of Temple Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1104 S. 25th St. (W. Ave K.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
307. Damage Prevention 030832: Traf-Tex, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 13200 W. Little York Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
308. Damage Prevention 030834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Southwood (Bee Creek Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
309. Damage Prevention 030836: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3323 Trout St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
310. Damage Prevention 030838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1861 N. Central Expy. (Chisolm), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
311. Damage Prevention 030842: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 325 Sunset Oaks Dr., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
312. Damage Prevention 030844: El Paso Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3416 Lebanon (Copia), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.



313. Damage Prevention 030846: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7900 S. IH-35E (FM 2181), Corinth, Denton County, Texas.
314. Damage Prevention 030847: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5900 Old Green House Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
315. Damage Prevention 030848: Elias Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4416 Tambre Bend (Hwy. 71), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
316. Damage Prevention 030851: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11110 W. Airport Blvd. (U.S. 59), Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas.
317. Damage Prevention 030854: Bradford Brothers Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5524 Allamanda Dr. (Archeleta Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
318. Damage Prevention 030856: Bill Higbie Ventures enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 24433 Katy Fwy., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 030871: Mission Site Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 937 Witherby (Ashby), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
320. Damage Prevention 030872: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at League Line Rd. (Teaswood), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
321. Damage Prevention 030875: DG Medina Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 420 W. Clay St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
322. Damage Prevention 030877: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Texas Pkwy., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
323. Damage Prevention 030880: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 13013 Crosby Lynchburg Rd. (Arcadian Dr.), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
324. Damage Prevention 030881: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 S. Central (FM 450) (Rutland Dr.), Hallsville, Harrison County, Texas.
325. Damage Prevention 030882: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13502 Pin Oak Glen Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
326. Damage Prevention 030885: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21222 Villa Barbaro (Villa Rufino), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
327. Damage Prevention 030886: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1925 Turon St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

328. Damage Prevention 030888: TCH enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 16310 Tibet Rd. (Hwy. 146), Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.
329. Damage Prevention 030889: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1419 Evening Cloud Ct. (Rainbow Bend Ln.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
330. Damage Prevention 030891: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2505 Campbell St. (N. Littlejohn), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
331. Damage Prevention 030892: City of Kaufman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 525 W. Hickory St. (Shannon), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.
332. Damage Prevention 030895: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 E. Sandy Lake (S. Holly St.), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.
333. Damage Prevention 030896: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 Eventide Way (Riverpath), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.
334. Damage Prevention 030898: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 580 Deshong Dr. (N. Main St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
335. Damage Prevention 030900: Mike Staas Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 616 Ivy Ann Rd., Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
336. Damage Prevention 030901: Endurance Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9802 Winchester Village Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
337. Damage Prevention 030902: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2132 E. 30th (Walnut Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
338. Damage Prevention 030906: S & R Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 640 S. Lake St., Waskom, Harrison County, Texas.
339. Damage Prevention 030907: H2O Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1305 Southland St. (Agarita St.), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.
340. Damage Prevention 030908: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1305 Southland St. (Agarita St.), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.
341. Damage Prevention 030909: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3026 Pickett St. (Wright St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
342. Damage Prevention 030910: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3619 S. Deerfield Cir. (Swafford St.), Angleton, Tarrant County, Texas.
343. Damage Prevention 030911: City of Abilene enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4008 Grape St. (Jamaica St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

344. Damage Prevention 030913: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1202 Peach Tree Ln. (University), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
345. Damage Prevention 030917: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 4805 Hillside Ave. (Miller St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
346. Damage Prevention 030918: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3525 College Ave. (Biddison), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
347. Damage Prevention 030919: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 907 Cross St., College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
348. Damage Prevention 030924: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 436 N. Broadway St. (Oak Hill Dr.), Joshua, Johnson County, Texas.
349. Damage Prevention 030926: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at FM 1598 (FM 1923), Stinnett, Hutchinson County, Texas.
350. Damage Prevention 030927: D-J's Well Service & Roustabout enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 1598 (FM 1923), Stinnett, Hutchinson County, Texas.
351. Damage Prevention 030928: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3818 Evening Tr. (Cassina), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
352. Damage Prevention 030931: Hugo Garcia Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Soria, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
353. Damage Prevention 030932: City of Tenaha enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 661 Tennessee Rd., Tenaha, Shelby County, Texas.
354. Damage Prevention 030933: McIntyre Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2111 Glenbrook Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
355. Damage Prevention 030935: Digco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1010 West Loop North (Old Katy Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
356. Damage Prevention 030939: DLM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1014 Earle St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
357. Damage Prevention 030940: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1014 Earle St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
358. Damage Prevention 030943: City of Brenham enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 FM 577 (Stone St.), Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

359. Damage Prevention 030944: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 312 Tennessee (Old Jacksboro Rd.), Graham, Young County, Texas.
360. Damage Prevention 030948: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Spring (Sherman Dr.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.
361. Damage Prevention 030949: City of Lufkin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 130 Chris Rd. (Fuller Springs Dr.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
362. Damage Prevention 030950: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 130 Chris Rd. (Fuller Springs Dr.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
363. Damage Prevention 030951: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5609 Spring Meadow Rd. (Peach Grove Ct.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
364. Damage Prevention 030952: T & D Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6050 Concord Rd. (Dowlen Rd.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
365. Damage Prevention 030953: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6050 Concord Rd. (Dowlen Rd.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
366. Damage Prevention 030956: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4407 Sawgrass Dr., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
367. Damage Prevention 030957: City of Lufkin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 302 Augusta Ln. (Cascade Ct.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
368. Damage Prevention 030958: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 Augusta Ln. (Cascade Ct.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
369. Damage Prevention 030961: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6000 Blk. Coachgate Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
370. Damage Prevention 030962: TCO Field Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at CR 490 (CR 495), Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.
371. Damage Prevention 030963: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 490 (CR 495), Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.
372. Damage Prevention 030964: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19102 Camden Woods Ct., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
373. Damage Prevention 030965: T-Construction & Utility, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1015 49th St. (Broadway), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
374. Damage Prevention 030966: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1015 49th St. (Broadway), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

375. Damage Prevention 030967: Cypress Custom Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 19102 Camden Woods Ct., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
376. Damage Prevention 030968: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 173 S. 5th (509 W. Main St.), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.
377. Damage Prevention 030969: City of Lufkin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 821 Treadwell (Williams), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
378. Damage Prevention 030970: Custom Outdoors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2127 Fawn Meadow Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
379. Damage Prevention 030972: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6014 Wilde Glen (Scots Glen), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
380. Damage Prevention 030973: El Paso Underground Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Paseo Rae (Paseo Thomas), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
381. Damage Prevention 030974: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hausman Rd. (JV Bacon Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
382. Damage Prevention 030975: Corey Sly Electrical Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2106 N. CR 1140 (Business 20), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
383. Damage Prevention 030979: Plyler Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 525 Progress, Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
384. Damage Prevention 030980: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2338 Houston St., Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.
385. Damage Prevention 030982: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 N. Hill St. (Alligator St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.
386. Damage Prevention 030985: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2302 Ross Ave. (Clinton Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
387. Damage Prevention 030987: Power Line Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC§18.11(b), at 1275 Red Bird Ln., Bowie, Montague County, Texas.
388. Damage Prevention 030988: Davis Gas Processing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1275 Red Bird Ln., Bowie, Montague County, Texas.
389. Damage Prevention 030989: D & G Energy Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Colbath (S. 36th), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

390. Damage Prevention 030990: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Colbath (S. 36th), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
391. Damage Prevention 030991: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4319 Woodland Park (Southgate), Brownsville, Brown County, Texas.
392. Damage Prevention 030993: House of Power Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2326 Dolan Springs Ln., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.
393. Damage Prevention 030994: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17219 Rookery Ct., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
394. Damage Prevention 030995: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1411 Maydell St. (Decatur Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
395. Damage Prevention 030996: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5511 Pebble Springs Dr. (Misty Valley Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
396. Damage Prevention 030997: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9811 Charter Ridge (Sugar Tree), Klein, Harris County, Texas.
397. Damage Prevention 031000: Mobil Pipe Line Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3156 North Twin City Hwy. (1st Ave.), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.
398. Damage Prevention 031002: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Interurban St. (Kauffman), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
399. Damage Prevention 031004: City of Brownwood enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 101 N. Fisk, Brownsville, Brown County, Texas.
400. Damage Prevention 031005: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 N. Fisk, Brownsville, Brown County, Texas.
401. Damage Prevention 031007: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5430 Spencer Hwy. (Morning Glory), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
402. Damage Prevention 031008: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3400 James Ave. (Bewick), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
403. Damage Prevention 031009: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1927 Beltline Rd. (Josey Ln.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
404. Damage Prevention 031010: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9564 Hwy. 121, Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

405. Damage Prevention 031012: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2712 Brookside, McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
406. Damage Prevention 031013: Mckinney Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 9900 Kirkfalls Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
407. Damage Prevention 031014: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9900 Kirkfalls Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
408. Damage Prevention 031015: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2132 Evergreen St., Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
409. Damage Prevention 031017: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Orchard Cir., Naples, Morris County, Texas.
410. Damage Prevention 031018: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2101 Military Hwy. (23rd St.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
411. Damage Prevention 031019: Siegels Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7309 CR 1500 (Hwy. 62), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
412. Damage Prevention 031020: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Speedway St. (McDougal St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
413. Damage Prevention 031021: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4125 Antelope Trl. (Deer Trl.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
414. Damage Prevention 031022: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1106 Karen Dr. (Potter St.), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
415. Damage Prevention 031023: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4737 El Campo (Sanguinet), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
416. Damage Prevention 031024: ADB Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1803 S. Santa Fe (U.S. 67 Overpass), Santa Anna, Coleman County, Texas.
417. Damage Prevention 031025: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1803 S. Santa Fe (U.S. 67 Overpass), Santa Anna, Coleman County, Texas.
418. Damage Prevention 031026: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3300 Homan (N. 33rd St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
419. Damage Prevention 031030: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3053 Mecca St. (Trueland Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

420. Damage Prevention 031032: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Pacific St. (Goshen), Canton, Van Zandt County, Texas.
421. Damage Prevention 031033: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 28461 Rose Vervain Dr. (Columbine Dr.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
422. Damage Prevention 031035: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1622 Trailridge Dr. (Rugged), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
423. Damage Prevention 031036: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6009 Blueridge Dr. (Quail Run), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.
424. Damage Prevention 031037: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3877 Walnut Hill (Hedgeway Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
425. Damage Prevention 031038: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5008 Timberline (Westgate Circle), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
426. Damage Prevention 031039: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3048 Rollingwood Ln., Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
427. Damage Prevention 031043: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 45 (Hillger Rd.), Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.
428. Damage Prevention 031044: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4503 W. Lovers Ln. (Elsby Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
429. Damage Prevention 031045: Sprint Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Cameron Ln. (State Hwy. 97), Fowlerton, McMullen County, Texas.
430. Damage Prevention 031046: XTO Energy, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cameron Ln. (State Hwy. 97), Fowlerton, McMullen County, Texas.
431. Damage Prevention 031047: TDS Foundation Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1410 Kappa St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
432. Damage Prevention 031049: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3201 Gordon Ave. (Devitt), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
433. Damage Prevention 031051: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9898 Old Denton (Amador Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
434. Damage Prevention 031052: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2005 Hill Haven Cir. (Meadow Cove), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
435. Damage Prevention 031055: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6930 Greenville Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.



436. Damage Prevention 031057: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6017 Blueridge Dr. (Quail Run), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
437. Damage Prevention 031058: Lubbock Power Light enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7105 Kewanee, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
438. Damage Prevention 031059: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7105 Kewanee, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
439. Damage Prevention 031060: Kieschnick General Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 300 W. Hwy. 21 (Hill St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.
440. Damage Prevention 031061: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 W. Hwy. 21 (Hill St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.
441. Damage Prevention 031063: City of Groveton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 194 W. 2nd St., Groveton, Trinity County, Texas.
442. Damage Prevention 031064: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3139 Mojave Dr. (Plaza Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
443. Damage Prevention 031065: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 241 Mark St. (Massengale St.), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas.
444. Damage Prevention 031066: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1224 S. Clements St., Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
445. Damage Prevention 031067: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Erskine (I-27), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
446. Damage Prevention 031068: Badeco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 718 Beryl Dr. (Gill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
447. Damage Prevention 031070: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16216 Pine St. (Pecan St.), Channelview, Harris County, Texas.
448. Damage Prevention 031071: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1298 Morse St. (Newton St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
449. Damage Prevention 031075: Patrick Plumbing Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3000 N.E. 14th (Highland), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
450. Damage Prevention 031076: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7467 Stanwick (Edinburg), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

451. Damage Prevention 031077: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3000 N.E. 14th (Highland), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
452. Damage Prevention 031082: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Mines, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
453. Damage Prevention 031086: Crostex Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Barons Point Ct. (Liberty Woods Ln.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
454. Damage Prevention 031088: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Blk. Washington St., Clarksville, Red River County, Texas.
455. Damage Prevention 031090: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 706 Westwood Dr. (Washington St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
456. Damage Prevention 031091: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N.E. Hollybrook Dr. (Tryon Rd.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
457. Damage Prevention 031092: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 706 Westwood Dr. (Washington St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
458. Damage Prevention 031093: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1447 Moritz Dr. (N. Hillshire Park Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
459. Damage Prevention 031094: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7402 Flora Rd. (Cemetery Rd.), Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.
460. Damage Prevention 031096: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 Ridgecrest Dr., Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.
461. Damage Prevention 031097: Harris Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1100 Buffalo Run (Bison), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
462. Damage Prevention 031098: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 University (Glenna Goodacre), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
463. Damage Prevention 031099: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 536 N. Dover, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
464. Damage Prevention 031100: Texstar Midstream Utility, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 108 Humble Rd. (Suntide Rd.), Refugio, Refugio County, Texas.
465. Damage Prevention 031101: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5th (Elm St.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
466. Damage Prevention 031103: G & E Escobedo Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Mile 2 W. Rd. (Old Business 83), Mercedes, Hidalgo County, Texas.

467. Damage Prevention 031104: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Mile 2 W. Rd. (Old Business 83), Mercedes, Hidalgo County, Texas.
468. Damage Prevention 031106: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6700 FM 1960 Rd. East (Towne Center Blvd.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
469. Damage Prevention 031110: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 203 Haley (Crain St.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.
470. Damage Prevention 031111: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1525 Knight St., Denton, Denton County, Texas.
471. Damage Prevention 031112: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 402 Wright Blvd. (Jones), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
472. Damage Prevention 031114: ADB Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 300 Ave. A (Parker St.), Santa Anna, Coleman County, Texas.
473. Damage Prevention 031115: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1104 Country Club Ct. (Country Club), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
474. Damage Prevention 031116: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Ave. A (Parker St.), Santa Anna, Coleman County, Texas.
475. Damage Prevention 031117: City of Mansfield enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1104 Country Club Ct. (Country Club), Mansfield, Tarrant County,
476. Damage Prevention 031118: D & D Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 4400 Blk. Fall Creek Dr., San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
477. Damage Prevention 031119: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4400 Blk. Fall Creek Dr., San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
478. Damage Prevention 031120: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1700 N.E. Main St. (Dodge St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.
479. Damage Prevention 031121: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at W. 6th Ave. (23 1/2 St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.
480. Damage Prevention 031122: Garden Design, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3844 Shady Creek Ct. (Indian Tr.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
481. Damage Prevention 031123: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2510 Vance (Adelbert), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

482. Damage Prevention 031126: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 100 W. Red Bird Ln. (Main St.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
483. Damage Prevention 031127: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1708 Unionbower, Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
484. Damage Prevention 031131: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1303 Laura Ln. (Haines St.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
485. Damage Prevention 031132: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 Logan Dr. (S.W. 3rd St.), Kerens, Navarro County, Texas.
486. Damage Prevention 031135: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17815 Cassina Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
487. Damage Prevention 031136: Bartek Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2424 State Hwy. 46, Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.
488. Damage Prevention 031137: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2424 State Hwy. 46, Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.
489. Damage Prevention 031138: City of Orangefield enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8875 Cajun Way, Orange, Orange County, Texas.
490. Damage Prevention 031140: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3312 1st. St. (Wood St.), Brownsville, Brown County, Texas.
491. Damage Prevention 031141: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6323 Park Ln., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
492. Damage Prevention 031142: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13427 Shaft Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
493. Damage Prevention 031143: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5020 Panola Ave. (Catherine St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
494. Damage Prevention 031145: City of Snyder enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2709 Ave. D (28th), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.
495. Damage Prevention 031146: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2148 Evergreen (Auburn), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
496. Damage Prevention 031147: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(b), at 16709 Tahiti Way (Bob Smith), Jamaica Beach, Galveston County, Texas.

497. Damage Prevention 031149: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at N.E. 4th St. (E. Church St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
498. Damage Prevention 031150: Westco Grounds Maintenance enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at Spring Green Blvd. (Falcon Landing Blvd.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
499. Damage Prevention 031152: Pfeiffer and Son, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 13th St. (Ashbury Ln.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
500. Damage Prevention 031154: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 3200 (Hwy. 137), Lenorah, Martin County, Texas.
501. Damage Prevention 031155: Intercom Environmental, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 430 S. Riverfront Blvd. (I 30), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
502. Damage Prevention 031156: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7415 Log View Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
503. Damage Prevention 031161: ADB Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 304 S. 8th (Ave. C), Santa Anna, Coleman County, Texas.
504. Damage Prevention 031169: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5033 Mission (Garrett), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
505. Damage Prevention 031172: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 406 Walnut Bend Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
506. Damage Prevention 031178: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 N. FM 820 (CR 22), Coahoma, Howard County, Texas.
507. Damage Prevention 031181: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3136 Independence (Parker Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
508. Damage Prevention 031192: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Mesquite (Rail Rd.), Hico, Hamilton County, Texas.
509. Damage Prevention 031193: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 27143 Rose Vervain Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
510. Damage Prevention 031194: Lopez Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 27143 Rose Vervain Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
511. Damage Prevention 031196: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1517 East Lancaster (Pine St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

512. Damage Prevention 031198: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1019 Aries (Meadowglen Dr.), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
513. Damage Prevention 031204: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5108 Turner St. (Walker St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
514. Damage Prevention 031206: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Williams (Rousseau), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
515. Damage Prevention 031209: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4414 Iroquois Dr., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
516. Damage Prevention 031214: Lanehart Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 229 Katy Lake Dr. (Tee Side Dr.), Waxahachie, Ellis County,
517. Damage Prevention 031217: Cash Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1960 Chisholm Trl., Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
518. Damage Prevention 031220: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19500 FM 2252, Garden Ridge, Comal County, Texas.
519. Damage Prevention 031224: Superscapes, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2950 Texas Sage Trl. (Feathergrass), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
520. Damage Prevention 031225: Schmidt Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Hwy. 152 (CR Y), Skelly, Carson County, Texas.
521. Damage Prevention 031228: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14345 Haymeadow Cir. (Coit Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
522. Damage Prevention 031230: Lynn Vessels Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 517 N. Dixon St. (Scott St.), Gainesville, Cooke County,
523. Damage Prevention 031232: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6420 Hwy. 135 (FM 1252), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
524. Damage Prevention 031233: Hart Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6420 Hwy. 135 (FM 1252), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
525. Damage Prevention 031234: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 506 College St., Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
526. Damage Prevention 031235: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lake Vista Dr. (Lake Visa Pl.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

527. Damage Prevention 031241: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 804 Preston Ave., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
528. Damage Prevention 031242: City of Livingston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 912 S. Houston Ave., Livingston, Polk County, Texas.
529. Damage Prevention 031245: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2131 Pecan Trail Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
530. Damage Prevention 031249: Total Contracting Limited enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 10545 Aldine-Westfield (Skinner Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
531. Damage Prevention 031254: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1002 Schriewer, Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
532. Damage Prevention 031261: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 514 Reed (Pecan St.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.
533. Damage Prevention 031273: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5216 Pebble Beach Trail (Oceanview), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
534. Damage Prevention 031276: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2921 Caribbean Dr. (Harper), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
535. Damage Prevention 031279: T & D Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6690 Concord Rd. (Hwy. 105), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
536. Damage Prevention 031281: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6690 Concord Rd. (Hwy. 105), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
537. Damage Prevention 031283: L C Reed, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11022 Avery Oaks Ln. (Parkman Grove Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
538. Damage Prevention 031288: MJ Central Texas Septic, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 26007 Syrinx (Silent Hollow), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
539. Damage Prevention 031293: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1801 Hwy. 351 (Enterprise Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
540. Damage Prevention 031295: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2509 Flowing Springs (Fire Ridge), Fort Worth, Denton County, Texas.
541. Damage Prevention 031298: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24119 Glengyle Ct. (Sunny Glen Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
542. Damage Prevention 031299: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Hwy. 59 North (W. Nelson), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.

543. Damage Prevention 031302: Siegel's Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 3640 (CR 6500), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
544. Damage Prevention 031306: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16800 W. Little York (Westminster Village Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
545. Damage Prevention 031307: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 Oak St. A (4th St.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
546. Damage Prevention 031308: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 Wells St. (Hwy. 276), Emory, Rains County, Texas.
547. Damage Prevention 031313: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1300 Blk. Valley, Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
548. Damage Prevention 031314: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 Blk. Valley, Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
549. Damage Prevention 031316: Atlas Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3502 Autumn Bend (Spring Trail Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
550. Damage Prevention 031317: City of Terrell enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 842 Griffith, Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
551. Damage Prevention 031319: Marek Sawing & Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 17226 Sandestine Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
552. Damage Prevention 031323: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2107 W. Greens Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
553. Damage Prevention 031324: Hughes Excavating, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2886 Preston Rd. (Hwy. 121), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
554. Damage Prevention 031327: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 724 Waverly Dr. (Swafford St.), Angleton, Tarrant County, Texas.
555. Damage Prevention 031331: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1016 W. Bewick St. (College Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
556. Damage Prevention 031332: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1510 Monroe (Live Oak), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.
557. Damage Prevention 031334: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 723 N. Deerfield Cir., Angleton, Tarrant County, Texas.



558. Damage Prevention 031335: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1012 W. Bewick St. (College Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
559. Damage Prevention 031337: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2503 Ross Ave. (N. 26th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
560. Damage Prevention 031338: City of South Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 208 Spencer Hwy. (2nd St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.
561. Damage Prevention 031339: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 Spencer Hwy. (2nd St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.
562. Damage Prevention 031348: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1517 Arbor Ln. (Dale Dr.), Angleton, Tarrant County, Texas.
563. Damage Prevention 031353: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR 133 (CR 130), Saint Lawrence, Glasscock County, Texas.
564. Damage Prevention 031354: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at Bursey (Harvest Hill), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
565. Damage Prevention 031358: Slack & Co. Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 14225 Hargrave Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
566. Damage Prevention 031387: Grimms Landscape enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 730 Pleasanton (Koepke), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
567. Damage Prevention 031406: Taylor Electric Cooperative, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Lot 10 Marlin, Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
568. Damage Prevention 031438: Woody Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 208 E. Miller St. (Lawson St.), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.
569. Damage Prevention 031445: Standard Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 12001 Joplin (McFaddin), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
570. Damage Prevention 031476: City of Coleman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 210 Trinity (Cottonwood), Coleman, Coleman County, Texas.
571. Damage Prevention 031485: City of Roxton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 308 Wight St. (Market St.), Roxton, Lamar County, Texas.
572. Damage Prevention 031561: Triple B Services, L.L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 11200 Blk. Smithdale Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
573. Damage Prevention 031574: MMM Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 331 W. 1st St. (Hawkins), Claude, Armstrong County, Texas.

574. Damage Prevention 031595: Eldridge Electric Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1080 Hwy. 290 E., Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.

## **RULES**

### **PROPOSAL**

575. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.9, relating to Disposal Wells, and §3.46, relating to Fluid Injection into Productive Reservoirs; Oil & Gas Docket No. 20-0290951.

## **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

### **EXECUTIVE OFFICE**

576. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.
577. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

### **FINANCIAL SERVICES**

578. Proposed Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2015.
579. Legislative Appropriation Request for Fiscal Years 2016-2017.

### **OIL AND GAS DIVISION**

580. Adoption of revisions to Form W-15, Cementing Report.

## **COMMISSIONERS**

### **Chairman Smitherman**

581. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

### **Commissioner Porter**

582. Election of the Chairman of the Railroad Commission.

### **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

583. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.

### **PUBLIC INPUT**

584. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.